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PROJECT REFERENCE :
LIFETCY 98/RI1./136
Please indicate the reference as mentisnzd in the contrat, i /,‘)"'

iyl
PROJECT TITLE /A

Lebanese Environment and Development Observatory (LEDO)
Dlease indicate the full title of the project as stipnlated in the consract.

e

AR 1 INTERIM*‘REP,@RT;"
SECTIONI - TECHNICAL REPORT

(3]

No: 1 j;g

Period of activities covered by this report ';

from: Dec/01/1999 | to: Jan/31/2001 =

The perfod of activities covered by this report.

COMMENCEMENT DATE OF THE PROJECT
1 December 1999

The date should carrespond to the one mientioned in the offictal letter sent by the beneficiary to the Laropean
Conmission confirming the offial project start dte and of the related projet expenies.

AREAS OF ACTIVITY
Technical assistance Nature Protection Demeoenstration actions
@ O @)
Please tick the appropriate box

BENEFICIARY

Please indicate the fiull name and address of the signatory of the contrast, i.e. the organisation (enlitled to carry aut the project under the
supervision of the European Comumisiton) and its legal representative.

Organisation Ministry of Eavironment
Full address P.0O.Box 70-1091 — Antelias
Country Lebanon
Tel 00961-4-522222
Fax 00961-4-524555
E-mail Ichamas@moe.gov.lb
Legal representative Ms. Lamia Chamas
VAT liability [Yes [O  [No [®  [Ifyes, VAT number:
PROJECT CO-ORDINATOR | Georges AKL
Direct telephone 00961-4-522222 ext 422
Direct fax 00961-4-418911
E-mail g.akl@moc.gov.lb

The project o-ordinator should be the person who deals with the aperationalf technical issues of the project, and the priniipal contact for

*x )yxmxuggd NPTy ZéB ) 97}66 L)

SAIPIUG PUw s13af014 J0108E 2L Jof I

the European Commission.
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Republic of Lebanon
Office of the Minster of State for Administrative Reform
Center for Pubtic Seetur Projects and Studies

(CPSPS.)
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{ o SECTION I - TECHNICAL REPORT N
1. PROJECT SYNOPSIS
PRO_]ECT REFERENCE LIFETCY 98/RL/136

Please indicate the reference ar mentioned in
the contract,

PROJECT TITLE
Please indicate the full title of the projuct as
stipulared in the contract.

LEBANESE ENVIRONMENT AND DEVELOPMENT OBSERVATORY

“'“Placc(s) and country (countries)
where the project is being
implemented

REPUBLIC OF LEBANON

COMMENCEMENT DATE OF THE PROJECT

December 1, 1999

The date shonld correspond to the one mentioned in the offidal letter sent by the beneficiary to the Enropean Commiiiion
confirming the ofiicial project tari date and of the related project expenser,

DURATION OF THE PROJECT

This showld be the same as mentioned in the contract and in the
inttial project proposal,

in months:

25

Completion date:

January 31, 2002

1.1 PROJECT CO-ORDINATOR

Full Name

GEOQRGE AKL

Title, function

Project Co-ordinator

Organisation

Ministry of Environment

Direct telephone

+961-4-522222 ext. 422

Direct fax

+961-4-418911

E-mail

g.akl@moc.gov.lb

The project co-ordinator should be the person who deals with the operationall technical issues of the project, and the prindpal contust for

the Evropean Commission.

1.2 PROJECT PARTNERS AS CO-FUNDERS

Organisation MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT

Type of organisation Public & | Private O NGO O
Telephone +961-4-522222

Fax +9061-4-524555

E-mail ichamas{@moe.gov.lb

Full name(s) of the
person(s) directly

involved in the project

LAMIA CHAMAS

Lago(s) can be added.

Please add as pany frame(s) as there are co-funder(s). Indicate alsa potential co-funder(s) not initially foreseen

LIFETCY 98/RL/136— Interim report — Version 01/2001
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1.3 PROJECT PARTNERS AS SUB-CONTRACTORS

Organisation ot
Name of individual

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (UNDP)

Type of organisation

Public O

I

Private O} Incl Organization @

Teclephone

+961-1-981311

Fax +961-1-981522/1
E-mail dunaal-kha rib@'undp.org.lb

Full name of the
person(s} directly
involved in the project

DIMA AL-KHATIB

Organisation or
Name of individual

MR. NAZIH CHLELA

Type of organisation

Public O

Private @] In¢l Organization O

Telephone +961-9-935172
Fax +961-9-935172
E-mail

Full name of the
person(s) directly
_involvcd in the project

NAZIH CHLELA

_Org:misution or NETWAYS
Name of individual
Type of organisation Public O | Private ®} Int'l Organization O

Telephone

+861-1-611110

Fax

+961-1-611110

E-muail

Full name of the
petson(s) dircctly
involved in the project

ROULA MOUSSA

Otrganisation or VIVENDI
Name of individual
Type of organisation Public O | Private ®| Intl Organization O

Telephone +961.3-285453
Fax +961-6-627041
E-mail

Full name of the
person(s) directly
involved in the project

CHRISTELLE MAURICE

Qrganisation ot ECODIT
Name of individual
Type of organisation Public O | Ptivate ®@| Intl Otganization O

Telephone +001-3-285453
Fax +961-6-627041
E-mail

Full name of the
petson(s} directly
involved in the project

JOSEPH KARAM

(Maximum 1 page)

* Copies of their contracts are attached under Annex I

LIFETCY 98/RL/136— Interim report — Version 01/2001



1.4 PROJECT OBJECTIVE(S):
The overall objective(s) of the project are:
1. Provide a better understanding of the situations and trends concerning the

environment 11 Lebanon and key environment-development linkages,
including the economic costs of environmental degradation,;

2. Reduce gaps and redundancies in environmental data collection and

analyses efforts by various public and private sector entities; ‘
3. Supply government and non-government officials and decision-makers |

with objective elements of information to gear their action towards

sustainable development of Lebanon; and |
4. Strengthen the capabilities of the Ministry of Environment to coordinate

enviropmental activities by various public and private sector entities and to
formulate realistic environmental policies.

LIFETCY 98/RL/136— Interim teport — Version 101/2001 page n°3
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1.7 Planned activities:

Mar-15-01 (ongoing) ]

2.6. Caleulating Indicators Nov-08-00

2.7. Idenufy Electronic Neswork Requirements ( DELAYED ) Jan-01-01 Mar-31-01
3.1 Training of LEDO Team & MoE staff on Observatory Mar-01-00 Dce-31-01
Techniques in all aspects

3.3. Support partners in implementing action plan Aug-01-60 Dec-31-01
3.4. Support Tripoli Observatory Apr-03-00 Dec-31-01
3.5. Involve Mok staff in all project activities Dec-01-99 Dec-31-01
3.6. Involve MoE Staff in GS/DBMS operations ( EXTENDED ) Mar-31-01
3.7.Support MoE Staff on follow-up of National & International  t Aug-01-00 Nov-30-01
Inittatves.

4.2.Update info for producton of SOER Oct-02-00 Aug-31-01
4.3.Publish an Updated SOER Sep-03-01 Nov-30-01
4.4.Workshop to Disseminate SOER Dec-06-01 One Day

5.5, Produce publications/Media production

To follow outpu
2.6,4.4,5.6 & 5.8.

ts from;

5.7 Produce CID ROMs

To follow outpu
2.6,4.4,5.6 & 5.8,

ts from;

5.8.Produce hand book on developed indicators, their

S . 1Dec-01-00 Mar-31-01
significance, and economic relevance ( DELAYED )
6.1.Ensure signing of Memorandum of Understanding Dec-25-00 Apr-30-01
(DELAYED )
6.2. Provide approprates training for MoLE staff to follow up on Feb-01-01 Jul-31-01

LEDQ actvites

6.4.Improve positioning of MoE/LEIDO web site over the
internet

Aprit 2001 following the resules

of calculating th

¢ indicators

0.5.Work on establishing an NEMC (DELAYED ) Jan-01-01 May-31-01
6.6.Mobilise resources to support LEDO objectives Dec-01-00 1ee-31-01
6.7.Organise closing workshop on findings and achievements of | Nov01-01 Jan-15-02

the LEDO

7.6. Preparc final repott for UNDDP Decc-15-01 Jan-31-02

7.7. Prepare final report for EC Jan-31-02 Mar-31-02
LIFETCY 98/RL/136 - Intenm report - Version 01/2001 page n°13



(Chapter 2: maximum 20 pages)

2. PROGRESS OF THE PROJECT DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD

2.1  ACTIVITIES:

Mobilization of LEDO Team

_STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION

Done
1.2 Formulate Steering/Advisory Committee Done. Includes all line Ministries, NGOs,
academic and private sector.
1.3 Identify Existing Information Base Reviewed all existing documents.
{Annex Vii}
1.4 Develop a draft Report on data Done
gaps/redundancies
1.5 Advocate for a national workshop Done. Took place on may 11 & 12 2000.
(the first workshop)
1.6 Organize Workshop to involve/commit partners | Done. Took Place as above mentioned
in evaluating information requirements
1.7 Establish Network of Partners Done and ongoing
1.8 Finalize Report on data gaps/redundancies Produced.
1.9 Set-up a DBMS to communicate with multi Finalized at MoE. 7 databases have been
Platforms at MoE converted and an application developed.
{Annex V)
1.10 Draft Multi-Agency Mol Finalized. (Annex IX}
2.1 Identify Priority Env. & Dev. Issues Already reported in the 6 monthly report.
2.2 Develop Action plan lo filt Data Gaps Developed. (Annaex {l)
2.3 Produce tentative list of Indicators according to | Produced a tentative list of 96 Indicators for
priority issues Lebancn
2.4 Develop with identified partners se! of Indicators | 88 indicators were finalized during the
relevant to Lebanon September workshop.
2.5 Conduct consultations to finalize Indicator's list DONE and in could be subject ta further
changes during calculation process.
26 Calcutating Indicators Will kick-off during February for a period of 3 to
4 months,
2.7 Idenlify Electronic Network Requirements Will be conducted during calculation process.
2.8 Use remote sensing for data generation This activity Is an ongoing process and is
being malnly Implemented in the costal water
vality.
31 Training of LEDO Team & MoE staff on Bleu Plan seminars were attended and under
Observatory Techniques in all aspects NEDSTAT project one was attended
3.2 Workshops/Training for partners/stakeholders The training took place in a special session
on Indicator's Techniques during the September 2000 workshop.
3.3 Support partners in implementing action plan Will take place in the calculation process.
3.4 Support Tripoli Observatory Ongoing activity.
3.5 Involve MoE staff in all project activities Ongoing process.
36 Involve MoE in GIS/DBMS Operations Ongoing process and will intensify during this
year.
37 Support MoE Staff on follow-up of National & Attended workshops/meetings & assuring
International Initiatives. follow up on the following:
« RAMSAR Convention
s Trade and Environment
» Syrian Lebanese co-operation protocol
« Regional Environment info.System
» MEDSTAT
4.1 Identify Resources to update SOER Already awarded contract.
4.2 Update info for production of SOER Under process until October 2001.
4.3 Publish an Updated SOER During November 2001.

LIFETCY 98/RL/136 — Interim report — Version 01/20¢
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61

thei ifi

and ECOI‘IDmIC relevance

Ensure signing Mol

March.

4 4 IWorkshop to Dissemi nate SOER November/December 2001
e R R B L B R B e e T R e T g
51 Devise data conversion mechanism
52 Develop GIS base maps DONE and it is an ongoing activity.
{Check Annex V!)
53 Prepare geo-coding of data base Finalized during 2000.
{Check Annex Vi)
{Check Annex V1)
5.4 Develop web pages for LEDO DONE. Regular updating.
55 Produce publications/Media production Brochure is out.
Web Site is out
5.6 Develop Environmental Atlas In the Design phase.
57 Produce CD ROMs Will follow the Atlas and the SOER
5.8 Produce hand book on developed indicators, Final stages expected to be published end of

oU finalized. Sigatureto take plae in the
coming 3- 4 months.

71

achlevements of the LEDO

Develop Performance mdlcators to monltor &

6.2 Provide appropriate training for MoE staff to Ongoing.
follow up on LEDO activities
6.3 Prepare feasibility studies for the establishment | DONE. Funded by the Greek Ministry of
of a decentralized Monitoring Network Environment. (Annex X)
6.4 improve positioning of MoE/LEDO web site over | During JunetJuly 2001
the internet,
6.5 Work on establishing an NEMC Mid 2001.
6.6 Maobilize resources to support LEDOQ objectives | Partially done and will ensure continuity.
6.7 Organize closing workshop on findings and January 2002.

DONE. (Annex XI)

evaluate project aclivities
7.2 Prepare project inceplion Report DONE.
7.3 Prepare Semi Annual Repoit for UNDP Two are already DONE,
7.4 Prepare Semi Annual report for EC The Present One.
7.5 Prepare Interim/Financial Report for EC The present One.
7.6 Prepare Annual Project Report (APR) for UNDP | In Due Courso.
7.7 Prepare final Report for UNDP (APR) In Due Course
7.8 Prapare final Report for EC In Due Course,

Points to be included in cvery report:

2.2 Difficultics cncountered durting the reporting period:

Ref. DESCRIPTION SOLUTION(S) IDENTIFIED
2.21 Double Reporting Standards Only dedication of more time
(UNDP & LC)
222 Scatteted data in Lebanon Intensified contacts and allocated more
time
223 Introduce Indicators to partners 1. Intensive concentration on the

technique during the September
Workshop
2. Participatory calculation process

« « 98/RL/136 - Interim Report — Version 01/2001
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Annex I: Sub-Contracts

1. UNDP:
Provision of support services.

2. ECODIT:
To prepare State of Environment Report for Lebanon.

3. NAZIH CHLELA:

To prepare Memorandum of Understanding between Ministry of Environment and partners.

4. NETWAYS:
To develop a WebSite to promote environmental information dissemnation.

5. VIVENDI:
Designing and printing of letterheads and business cards in two languages.




STANDARD LETTER OF AGREEMENT
. BETWEEN UNDP AND THE GOVERNMENT OF LEBANON
I FOR THE PROVISION OF SUPPORT SERVICES

Excellency,

I Reference 1s made to consultations between officials of the Government of Lebanon and
UNDP with respect to the provision of support services by the UNDP country office for '
| nationally managed project LEB/95/005 - © Lebanese Environment and Development
Obscrvatory™. UNDP and the Ministry of Environment hereby agree that the UNDP
country office may provide such support services at the request of the Mimstry of
i Environment through its nstitution destgnated 1 the relevant project document, as

described below,

2. The UNDP country office may provide support services for assistance with reporting
requiretnents and direet payment. In providing such support services, the UNDP country
otfice shall ensure that the capacity of the Government-designated institution is
strengthened to enable it to carry out such activities directly, The costs incurred by the

UNDP country office in providing such support services shall be recovered from the
admistrative budget of the oftice.

i The UNDP country oftice may nrovide, at the request of the designated institution, the
[ toflowing support services for the activities of the project
(a) ldentification and/or recruitment of projeet and programume perscnnel,
‘ (b) Subcontracting activities
3 (¢) Identification and facilitation of training activities;
(d) Procurement of goods and services; and
| 4 . 1he procurement of goods and services and the recruitment of project and programme
personnel by the UNDP country office shall be in accordance with the UNDP regulations, |
. rules, policies and procedures. Support services described in paragraph 3 above shall be

detiled 10 an wnnex to the project document, 1n the form provided in the Attachment
hereto I the requirements for support services by the country oftice change during the
1 fife of a programme or project, the annex to the programme support document or project
document is revised with the mutual agreement of the UNDP Resident Representative and
p the Munistry of Environment.

3 lhe relevant provisions of the *Standard Basic Assistance Agreement with the
Government (the “SBAA™), dated 10 February 1986, including the provisions on liability
and priviteges and immunities shall apply to the provision of such support services. The
Ministry of Environment shall retain overall responsibility for the nationally managed
programme or project. The responsibility of the UNDP country office for the provision of
the support services described herein shall be limited to the provision of such support

b services detailed in the annex to the project document.
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Anv claim or dispute arising under or in connection with the provision of support services
by the UNDP country office in accordance with this letter shall be handled pursuant to the
relevant provisions of the SBAA.

]

The manner and method of cost-recovery by the UNDP country office in providing the
support services described in paragraph 3 above shall be specified in the annex to the

project document.

Any modification of the present arrangements shall be effected by mutual written
agreement of the partes hereto

9 1f yvou are in agreement with the provisions sct forth above, please sign and retumn to this

ottice. Upon your signature, this letter shall constitute an agreement between the Manistey

of Environment and UNDP on the terms and conditions for the provision of support

services by the UNDP country office for the nationally managed project LEB/99/003 -
* Lebanese Environment and Development Observatory™.

10, This agreement ‘is suscribed in full respect of the provisions included in the
contract LIFETCY 98/RL/136 between the Lebanese Ministry of Environment
and the European Commission and regulating the EU grant of 362 500 Euro.

Yours sincerely,

Q | Signed ‘on behalf of UNDP
Q\‘&Q\u o NN Yves de San

Resident Representative

Fur the Government
Arthur Nazanan
Munster of Environment
271199
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'r'- k¥, REPUBLIC OF LEBANON _ | LEBANESE ENVIRONMENT &
fé MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT o DEVELOPMENT OBSERVATORY

LEB/99/005 - Subcontract

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT No.S4/00

' !
This Memorandum of agreement is made this Monday, 6" of November, 2000 between
the Ministry of Environment through its Lebanese Environment and Development
Observatory Project LEB/99/005 (hereinafter referred to as LEDO) and Mr. Nazih Chlela.

Legal Consultant (hereinafter referred to as the Subcontractor) whose address is the
following:

‘ ~ Jounich Square

L Sfeir Building
Second Floor
P.O. Box 440
Tel/Fax 09-935172

WHEREAS LEDO is willing, to preparc a Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter
referred to as MoU) between the Ministry of Environment (hereinafter referred to as
MoE) and other institutions adopting specific set of environment and development
indicators as an outcome of the “LEDO Indicators Workshop in September 20007,

WHEREAS the subcontractor is willing to prepare the MoU between thc MOoE and all
. institutions involved,

: NOW, therefore, the parties hereto agree as follows:

I. Scope of Work

The Subcontractor agrees to undertake the preparation of the MoU accord:ng to the
following Terms of Reference:

+ a). The Subcontractor agrees to review the September Workshop report to be familiar
with the adopted indicators and the adopting parties

b) 'The Subcontractor agrees to review existing Lebanese leg:slatlons regard:ng the
establishment of a MoU among Government institutions, . [ -

TED0 Project
LlFETCYQBiRU136

undp

Ministry of Environment - P.O.Box 70 - 1091, Antelias - Lebanon
" Tel 1+861-4-522222 - Fax : +961-4-418911 - E-mail : ledo@moe.gov.ib - www.moe.gov.Ib




d). The Subcontractor agrees to draft a set of MoUs to be signed between Mok and the
institutions adoptmg environment and development indicators specified in the LEDO
September 2000 Workshop.

e). The Subcontractor agrees to organize a discussion seminar to review and comment
with representatives of the adopting institutions the MoU. ’

f). The Subcontractar agrees to arrange for individual meetings with decision-makers
from the adopting institutions to lobby for the signature of MoU.

g). The Subcontractor agrees to draft final MoU to be signed by the involved ilnstitutionsA
h). The LEDO shall provide the Subcontractor the necessary information and matma]

produced so far.

II. Obligations:

B} Thc Subcontractor agrees to meet all dates mutually agreed upon, without ¢ any delays

provided that LEDO delivers the nccessary material to the Subcontractor on time,
otherwise the Subcontractor will not bc held responsible for any delay that might occur
from this act. v

2) LEDO team shall be responsible for all co- ordmatlon required w1th the involved
institutions and the Subcontractor shall not be held respon51b[c for any delay arising from
this act.

I11. Duration:

The contract duration shall be three months.

‘IV Payment:

" a). LEDO agrees to pay the Subcontractor the sum ofU S. $3000/" (U S. DoIlars Threc

Thousand only).
b). The sum shall be paid according to the following schedule:

- US$ 1000 upon receipt of first progress report
- USS$ 1000 upon receipt of draft MoU :
- US$ 1000 upon satisfactory completion of final MoU to 1nclude all comments
and changes requested by the mvolvcd institutions. <
+

-  LEDO Project
LEDO LIFETCY98/RL/136
CERTIFIED COPY




V. General Provisions:

a) The Subcontractor shali carry out all the services under this agreement with duce
diligence and efticiency.

b} The Subcontractor shall remain solely liable for any claims arising from the
Subcontractor’s negligent acts or omissions in the course of performing this agreement.

¢) The Subcontractor shall remain solely liable for any claims by third parties and under
no circumstances shall LEDO be held responsible for such claims by third parties.

d) All Documents submitted to the Subcontractor by the LEDO team, belonging ta any of
the LEDO partners. remain the property of the partners and can be claimed back fram the
Subcontractor at any time

¢} This contract can be terminated by either party before completion, in case anyone of
the parties forfeited any of its clauses, by giving a ten day written notice.

f) Any controversy or claim arising out of, or in accordance with this agreement or any
breach thereof, shall unless it is settled by direct negotiation, be settled in accordance
with UNICITRAL  Arbitration Rules as at present in force. The parties shall be bound by
any arbitration award rendered as a result of such arbitration gs the final adjudication of
any such controversy or ¢laim.

Agreed on Behalf of LEDO Agreed on Behalf of The Subcontractor

Name: George AKL Name: Nazih Chlela
Title: LEDO Project Manager -+ Title: Legal Consultant

Agreed on Behalf of the Ministry of Environment

o~

Name 4#5ef] Hatjian Ph.D.
TuerDirector General, MoE

_LEDO Project
| LIFETCY98/RL/136
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}I‘\é REPUBLIC OF LEBANON ' " LEBANESE ENVIRONMENT &
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT OBSERVATORY

LEB/99/005 - Subcontract

MEMORANDUM QF AGREEMENT No.S3/00

This Memorandum of agreement is made this_August 28% 2000 between the bMirustry of
Environment’s Lebanese Environment and Developmear Observatory project (hereinafter
referred to as LEDQ) and Nerways (hereinafter referred to as Subcontractor) whose
address is the following:

Mathaf Cenrter
Hatel Dicu Street
Tel/Fax: 01 - 611110
P.O.Box: 11-4181

Beirut, Lebanon

WHEREAS LEDO is willing, in order to fulfil its objectives in promotingenvironment]
information disseminaton among different sectors in Lebanon, to develop a Web site for
the project, '

'
WHLEREAS the subcontractor is willing to implementthe development of this Web Site,
' N.QW, therefore, the parties hereto agree as follows: '
I. Introduction:

The Subcontractors offer dated July 27, 2000 as well as the terms of reference for the prolect shall conssst
an integral part of this contract. S

~ I1. The Project;
The Subcontractor agrees to undertake the development of the Web site for the Lebanesc
Environment and Development Observatory (LEDO) based on the Terms of Reference
prepared for that purpose and the Subcontractor’s offer dated July 27,2000, . -

Ministry of Environment - P.O.Box 70 - 1091, Antellas - Lebanon .
Tel :_4-961'-4-5222?2_ - Fax: +961-4-418911 E- marl lado@moe govlb www.moae.gov.lb




1. Specific Conditions:
a). The Subcontractor will be desi
have a template for the simple up

gning the pages in such a way that each and every page will
dating actvities, with the exception of the Home Page.

b). The Subcontractor agrees to proviad a training session, after the publishing of the Weh

Site, to the concerned person (the person to be nominated by the LE

[30) to conduct simple
updating activites.

¢). The subcontractor agrees to undertake all necessary acuons related to the hostung of the

site at the ISP locaton, namely Messers INCONET where the Mi

nistrof Environment sire
15 hosted. '

¢). The Subcontracror shall not underta

ke the activity of obtaining a Domain Name for the
LEDO site.

IV. Delivery;

The Subcontractor agrees to meet all detivery dates that would be muny
the course of the work withour any delays, provided that LEDOTeam delivers the
aecessary matenal to the Subcontractor on ame. Otherwise the Subcantractor will not he
held responsible for any delay that might occur from this act.

ally agreed HPOT 1N

Y. Contract Value:

LEDO agrees to Pay the Subcontractor the sum of US. $2585/= (U.S. Bllars nvo
thousand five hundred cighty five only).

V1. Payment mode | !

The payments will be issued, based on the followin

reports accompanied by relevant invoice, prepared
break down of the work done:

g schedule, upon receipt of progress

by the Subcoatractor and showing 2
t

The payments shall be issued as follows

* 20% upon signing the contract,

*. 30% upon satisfactory completion of the site.

30% after publishing the site and conducting training.

Vi1. General Provisions: |

a) The Subcontractor shall ca
and efficiency.

rry out all the services under this agreement with due diligence

b) The Subcontractor shall remain

solely hable for any claims arsing . from the
Subcontractor’s negligent acts or omissio

ns in the course ofperforming this agreement.
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¢) The Subcontractor shall remain solely liable for any claims by third pardes arising from

copy nght breaching and under no circumstances shall LEDO be held responsibic for such
claims by third partes.

d) LEDO team shall be responsible for all co-ordination required in terms of making the
web site matenal and content available and the Subcontractor shall not be held responsible
for any delay ansing from this act. :

€) All Documents submitted to the Subcontractor by the LEDO team, remain the properry
of the LEDO project and can be claimed back from the Subcontractoat any dme.

f) This contract can be terminated by either party before completon, in case anvone of the
parues forfeited any of its clauses, by giving a ten day written notice.

g) Any controversy or claim arising out of, or in accordance with this agreement ar am
breach thercof, shall unless it 1s settled by direct negouauon, be settled in accordance wirh
UNICITRAL Arbitration Rules as ac present in force. The pardes shall be bound by any
arbitration award rendered as a result of such '1rb1trar_|om:. the final adjudication ot any such
controversy or-claim.

LEDO Prafect The Ministry of Envjronment
e (

o L

Name: C}!coarge AKL Name: Dr. Berj Hatjian
Tide:  LEDO Project Manager Tile:  Darecror General
| Netways

Name: Roula Mbussa ‘ !
Title:  General Manager
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REPUBLIC OF LEBANON -

" LEBANESE ENVIRONMENT &
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT

DEVELOPMENT OBSERVATORY

LEB/99/005 - Subcontract

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT No.S1/00

This Memorandum of agreement is made this January 5, 2000 between the Ministry of
Environment under Lebanese Environment and Development Project project (hereinafier

.referred to as LEDQ) and Messrs VIVENDI (hereinafter referred to as Subcontractor)
whose address is the following: -

Tripoli, Assaf Building
Fax: 06 - 627041
Tel: 03 - 285453

WHEREAS LEDO is willing, to produce printing material namely letter heads and
Business cards for the staff,

- WHEREAS the subcontracbr is willing to execute the design and printing of the above

required material,

NOW, therefore, the parties hereto agree as follows:

I. The Scope:

The Subcontractor agrees to undertake the design and printing of ]eﬁer heads and
business cards, based on the Subcontractor's offer dated October 10, 1999, (attached

herewith) and in accordance to the material provided by the specification required by the
LEDO project. R

- Tel :4+961-4.522222 - Fax : +961-4-418911

Ministry of Environment - P.O.Box 70 - 1091, Antellas - Lebanon
- E-mall : ledo@moe.gov.Ib - www.moe.gov.lb



I1. Specific Conditions:

a). The Subcontractor will be designing the letterheads, with the following
particularities: : '

1. Logo and title of the Ministry of Environment on the top of the page.

2. Logo and name of the LEDO project on the top of the page.

3. Logo of the life programme at the bottom of the page.

4. Logo of the UNDP office at the bottom of the page.

b). The Subcontractor will be designing business cards for 6 persons, (200 cards per

| person) according to the format agreed upon with LEDO Project Manager.

III. Delivery:

The Subcontractor agrees to meet all delivery dates that would bc mutually agreed upon
in the course of the work without any delays,

IV. Payment:

a). LEDO agrecs to Pay the Subcontractor the sum of U.S, $1250/= (U.S. Dollars Onc
thousand two hundred ﬁfty only).

b). The payments will bc issucd upon receipt of invoices, signed and stamped by the'
subcontractor.

¢). The payments shall be issued in the following way:

& 50% upon signing the contract.
B 50% upon satisfactory delivery of the work.

V. General Provisions:

a) The Subcontractor shall carry out all the services under this agreement with due
diligence and efficiency.

b} The Subcontractor shall remain solely liable for any claims arising from the
Subcontractor’s negligent acts or omissions in the course of performing this agreemenl.

_ ) This contract can be terminated by either party before completion, in case anyone of the

parties forfeited any of its clauses, by glvmg a ten day written notlce




-
,

"ﬁé REPUBLIC OF LEBANON - " LEBANESE ENVIRONMENT &
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT ) . DEVELOPMENT QBSERVATORY

A

N . g) Any controversy or claim arising out of, or in accordance with this agreement or any

o breach thereof, shall unless it is settled by direct negotiation, be settled in accordance
with UNICITRAL Arbitration Rules as at present in force. The parties shall be bound by
any arbitration award rendered as a result of such arbitration as the final adjudication of
any such controversy or claim.

Agrecd on Behalf of LEDO Agreed on Behalf of VIVENDI

e

CT

Name; George AKL Name: Chfistelle Maurice
- Title: LEDO Project Manager Title: Managing Director

Ministry of Environment - P.O.Box 70 - 1091, Antelias - Lebanon o !
Tel :4961-4-522222 - Fax : +961-4-418911 - E-mall : ledo@mosa.gov.lb - www.mae.gov.lb

'- ‘ . .
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LEBANESE ENVIRONMENT &
DEVELOPMENT OBSERVATORY

REPUBLIC OF LEBANON
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT

February 5, 2000

Subject: Amendment No. 1/51/00

. This letter shalt serve as Amendment No. One to the Subcontract agreement No. $1/00 dated January 05,

2000 between The Ministry of Environment through LEDOQ and the Subcontractor VIVENDI, and ha.s been
issued to effect the following changes: -

I11. Specific conditions:

a). The Subcontractor will be designing the letter-heads, in English and Arabic, with the
following particularities:

Logo and title of the Ministry of Environment on the top of the page.

Logo and name of the LEDO project on the top of the page.

Logo of the life programme at the bottom of the page.

Logo of the UNDP office at the bottom of the page.

'b). The Subcontractor will be designing business cards for 6 persons (200 cards per

©person), in English and Arabic, according to the format agreed upon with LEDO Project

Manager.

1V. Payment:

a). LEDO agrees to Pay the Subcontractor the sum of U.S, $1880/= (U.S. Dollars One
thousand eight hundred eighty only).

All other terms and conditions of the agreement shall remain unchéngcd and applicable.

Important Note:

It is to be noted that the Subcontractor already received the amount of US $625/= (US

. Dollars Six Hundred twenty five) from the above appearing sum.

Apreed on Belfalf of LEDO Agreed on Behalf of VIVEND!

Georg'erAKL
Project Manager

LEDO | 'LEDO Project

CERTIFIED COPY| . - jLIFETCY98/RL/130

. Ministry of Environment - P.O.Boi 70 - 1091, Antelias - Lebanon
Tel :+961-4-522222 - Fax : +961-4-418911 - E-mall ; ledo@moe.gov.lb - www.moé.gov.lb
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Annex II: Action Plan Indicators
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Annex ITI: Environment and Development Indicators for Lebanon
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Annex IV: Report of 2" LEDO Workshop.
List of Participants to the Workshop



